

ADRIAN HEYMANS

Born: Venray (NL) March 25, 1970 Nationality: The Netherlands

Resident: Poland

PROFILE

Adrian is a serial entrepreneur and angel investor with interest in many businesses. After he moved to Poland to support his father, Adrian went solo in 2006, establishing ECC Holdings SA and developing housing and retail projects in Poland and Thailand. However, his interest doesn't stop at real estate; over the years, he grew increasingly interested in FinTech and sustainability. In 2021 he founded, with his son Sancus Crowdfunding, a modern-day crowdfunding platform providing pear-to-pear loans for SMEs' contributing to a sustainable future.

Adrian has been married to Alexandra since 2000, has an adult son, and has lived happily in Poland since 1993. Adrian is fluent in English, Dutch, and German and manages to get around in Polish. He enjoys tennis, traveling, and world cuisine.

CONTACT

+48 888 660 333

WEBSITE:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/adrianheymans-a991021a7/

EMAIL ADDRESS:

Adrian.heymans.pl@icloud.com

HOBBIES

Tennis Cooking Travel Music

EDUCATION

Penta College Eindhoven

1982-1986

Economical Lyceum Eindhoven- ELE (Fontys)

1987-1989

WORK EXPERIENCE

European Law Assistance Society (ELAS) B.V.

1989-1993

Account Manager Dept Collecting and Business Intelligence

E.B.D. Sp. z o.o.

1993-2003

Sales and Marketing director Promenada Shopping Centre in Warsaw.

2003-2006

VP and board member for Marketing and Sales

ECC Holdings Poland S.A. (Real Estate)

2006-today

Founder and Group CEO

Promenada Chiang Mai Ltd. (Thailand)

2016-2019

CEO of an 85.000 GLA Shopping Mall in Chiang Mai Thailand.

Sancus Crowdfunding Sp. z o.o.

2020-today

Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Vesper Capital Sp. z o.o.

2022-today

President of the board

Dutch Polish Chamber of Commerce

2021-today

Member of the board